



Yogi Pasca Pratama

Ph.D. Student

PROFILE

A committed junior lecturer with over 11 years of experience at leading Indonesian academic institutions at Sebelas Maret University, teaching students from various social and cultural backgrounds. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal communication and written skills along with constructive and effective teaching methods that promote a stimulating learning environment. Able to work in a managerial role or as part of team and having the proven ability to successfully work to tight schedules and deadlines.

CONTACT

EMAIL:
yogipasca@gmail.com

Google Scholar:
<https://bit.ly/3pvaWXU>

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Language:

- English
- Bahasa Indonesia
- Javanese

Social skill:

- Social Entrepreneur

EDUCATION

Brawijaya University
2003 - 2007
Bachelor in Economics

Brawijaya University
2008 - 2010
Master in Economics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sebelas Maret University
[Lecturer]
2010–present
Being responsible for planning, designing, delivering, & evaluating the course in the various subject, including Introduction to Macroeconomics, Development Economics, Indonesian Economics, Historical Economic Thought, Political Economic, Democratic Economic, and Institutional Economic

Kepaduan Intelektual Masyarakat Independen (KIMI) Foundation
[Researcher & Head of Foundation]
2015–present
Being responsible for researching, developing, and publishing various research

Managing Editor of Scientific Journal Publisher
2016–present

SELECTED RESEARCH PAPER

- Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2014). Do The Rate of Profit and Organic Composition in Central Java Industry Increase in The Long Run? a Test of Heterodox Political Economy Perspective. *Journal Emerging Issues in Economics, Finance and Banking*, 3(6).
- Pratama, Y. P., & Manzilati, A. (2014). Culture Underlying Economic Behavior. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 14(1).
- Syafruddin, E., Maskie, G., & Pratama, Y. P. (2014). Study of Operational Fish Auction Places and Fishermen Community Welfare: Case Study of Watukarung Village, Pringkuku, Pacitan. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 14(2).
- Syafruddin, E., Maskie, G., & Pratama, Y. P. (2014). Study of The Auction Fish and Welfare of Fishermen Communities: Case Study of Watukarung, Pringkuku Pacitan. 14(2).
- Setyanto, A. R., Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). Study of Development Pattern UMKM in Kampung Batik Laweyan Through Social Capital in the Face of Free Trade in the ASEAN Region. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 15(2), 71–90.
- Sulistiyan, R. P., Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). Political Parties, Regional Heads and Regional Economic Performance: Case Study of Provinces in Indonesia in 2010-2014. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 15(1), 113–138.
- Astuti, R. T., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). Kraton: Preserve Woman, Preserve Culture: Case Study-Abdi Dalem Women of the Keraton Kasunanan Surakarta. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi Dan Pembangunan*, 15(2), 90–104.
- Cahyani, O. P., Sriwiyanto, H. S. J. N., Pratama, Y. P., & Samudro, B. R. (2015). Gravestone: The Pattern of Craftsmen and Its Correlation to Culture. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 15(1), 94–112.
- Handianto, L., Pamungkas, A., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). The Role of Agriculture in Rural Areas and Poverty Reduction Systems: Case Study of Manukan Village, Kalitidu, Bojonegoro. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 15(1), 1–13.
- Husen, C., Kaluge, D., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). Study of Pancasila Values in the Banking Sector: Increasing Role of Banking in Equity as a Manifestation of Social Justice in the Economy Indonesia. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 15(2), 1–23.
- Setyanto, A. R., Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2015). Study of UMKM Empowerment Strategy in Facing Free Trade in the ASEAN Region: Case Study of Kampung Batik Laweyan. *Etikonomi*, 14(2).
- Pratama, Y. P., Suman, A., & Manzilati, A. (2016). Tetelan Land: Study on the Symbolic Interaction of the Partnership between Perhutani and the Community: Case Study of Tambakasri Village, Sumbermanjing Wetan, Malang. *Jurnal Dinamika*, 8(1).
- Astuti, R. T., & Pratama, Y. P. (2016). Narasi Ilmiah Fenomena Abdi-Dalem Kraton Kasunanan Terhadap Konstruksi Modal Sosial. *Jurnal Dinamika*, 9(1).
- Kawangmani, M. E. P., Pratama, Y. P., & Samudro, B. R. (2017). Description of Periodic Test of Motorized Vehicles Inter-City Bus Cars, Economic Impact and Potential of Traffic Accidents In Business Actor Dimensions Otobus: Case Study of the Solo-Semarang Route. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi dan Pembangunan*, 17(1), 68–88.
- Danurdara, P., Daerobi, A., & Pratama, Y. P. (2017). Dynamics Analysis of the Baitul Maal Masjid Management Group and Relationship with Community Empowerment: Case Study of Baitul Maal Masjid in Surakarta City in 2016. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi Terapan*, 2(2).
- Kurniawan, Y. Y., Daerobi, A., & Pratama, Y. P. (2018). Analysis of Region Sustainable Food Houses Program and Relation to Food Security and Household Welfare: Case Study in Surakarta City. *Jurnal Ilmu Ekonomi Terapan*, 3(2).
- Pratama, Y. P., Afisena, D., & Sarosa, B. (2018). Packaging Process Analysis and Local Furniture Company Stuffing in Keeping Existence of Global Competition: Case Study of UD Surya Abadi Furniture, Sukoharjo, Central Java. *Jurnal Manajemen Industri dan Logistik*, 2(2).
- Pratama, Y. P., Samudro, B. R., Kumalasari, R. D., & Yogi, A. P. (2018). Exclusive Breastfeeding Socialization: Social Impacts on the Core Family and Environmental Direction. *The Spirit of Society Journal*, 1(2).
- Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2018). Investigating Performance Installation of Hospital Room Surgery of Six Hospitals in Special Region of Yogyakarta by Using Data Envelopment Analysis Model Constant Return to Scale. *Ekulilibrium: Jurnal Ilmiah Bidang Ekonomi*, 13(1).
- Pratama, Y. P., Samudro, B. R., & Yogi, A. P. (2018). Breastfeeding: Gender and Socio-Economic Dimensions. *Ekulilibrium: Jurnal Ilmiah Bidang Ekonomi*, 13(1).
- Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2018). Ecology and Sustainable Development in Local Business: Simulation of Low Impact Development in Surakarta Regency. *eBa Jurnal: Journal of Economic, Bussines and Accounting*, 4(1).
- Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2018). The Performance Analysis of Manufacturing Industry in Central Java Applications VRS DEA Model. *eBa Jurnal: Journal of Economic, Bussines and Accounting*, 4(1).
- Pratama, Y. P., & Samudro, B. R. (2018). Farmers Group Formation Patterns: Study in Malang. *eBa Jurnal: Journal of Economic, Bussines and Accounting*, 4(1).
- Yogi, A. P., & Pratama, Y. P. (2018). Breastfeeding Study: Policy, Culture and Role in Development. *Jurnal Dinamika*, 11(1).
- Permana, Y., Samudro, B. R., & Pratama, Y. P. (2019). Study of Neoliberal Implications on Higher Education Educators in the Context of Shifting Roles: An Economic Perspective. *Jurnal Borneo Humaniora*, 2(2).
- Pratama, Y. P., Samudro, B. R., & Sutomo. (2019). Potential Analysis of Establishing a Waste Bank: Case Study of Celungan, Sapen, Mojolaban, Sukoharjo. *Jurnal Media Trend*, 14(2).
- Pratama, Y. P., Samudro, B. R., & Yogi, A. P. (2021). Waste Management: Descriptive Study in Nglurah Village, Karanganyar Regency. *The Spirit Of Society Journal*. 4 (2), 88-98

CONFERENCES

- BR Samudro, YP Pratama, Sutomo. 2015. Examining Fishermen's Social Capital Network and the Impact of Ethnic Diversity on the Sendangbiru Beach Fishermen 'Life in Malang Regency. *Proceeding Seminar Nasional Peluang dan Tantangan Menghadapi Masyarakat Ekonomi Asean (MEA): Perspektif Hukum dan Perlindungan Sumberdaya Laut*. Yogyakarta: UMY. p. 391
- BR Samudro, YP Pratama. 2016. Socio-Economic Structural Contradiction on Regional Development in Indonesia: Social Structures of Accumulation (SSA) Approach. *The 13th Indonesian Regional Science Association (IRSA) International Conference*
- BR Samudro, YP Pratama, AR Setyanto, AP Yogi. 2017. Fisherman Activities and Social Conflict Patterns on Regional Development: Political Economy Perspective. *The 6th IRSA International Institute*
- RD Kumalasari, YP Pratama. 2018. Effect of Pornography on Sexual Health and Relationship. *International Conference on Public Health (ICPH)), Surakarta-Indonesia*
- AP Yogi, BR Samudro, YP Pratama. 2018. Breastfeeding's Role in Development: The Socioeconomic and Cultural View. *Seminar Nasional II*, Surakarta, Indonesia. p. 410-430
- Kumalasari, RD, Pratama, YP, Murti, B. 2018. Challenges of Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) for Midwives in Support of MP-ASI. *Seminar Nasional II*, Surakarta, Indonesia. p. 1071-1087
- YP Pratama, RD Kumalasari, AP Yogi. 2019. Cost-Description of Cancer Patients in Indonesia: A Systematic Review. *The 6th International Conference on Public Health (ICPH)*, Surakarta-Indonesia. p. 331

BOOK PUBLICATIONS

- Pratama, Y. P. (2016). *Participatory Rural Appraisal: Module of PRA Method (1st Ed.)*. Surakarta: Dept. of Economic Development, Economic and Business Faculty, Sebelas Maret University.
- Pratama, Y. P. (2018). *Qualitative Research Module Data Collection Methods*. Surakarta: Dept. of Economic Development, Economic and Business Faculty, Sebelas Maret University.
- Pratama, Y.P., Samudro, B. R., & Pribadi, K. S. (2018). *Farmer Empowerment*. Pekanbaru: Draft Media.
- Pratama, Y.P., Samudro, B. R., & Sutomo. (2018). *Empowerment and Rural Development*. Pekanbaru: Draft Media.